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NOTICE OF MOTION

TO: RRUSA Board of Directors & Membership
CC: Archive (RRUSA Public Google Drive)
FROM: Riley Huntley | President

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF MOTION - MARCH

DATE: March 17, 2022

Explanation:

During the 2021 Annual Retreat, the incoming Board conducted strategy sessions to identify key goals for
the 2021/2022 term. The association executive identified 5 priorities to strengthen the association’s
organisational foundation, increase operational capacity, and enhance student life. These priorities were
presented to the university on January 12, 2022 when the association and the university held a joint
meeting of the executives.

Since then, RRUSA's executive committee has further explored these priorities and formalised them in the
form of an annual operating plan. The annual operating plan will guide day-to-day decisions and also be
used for evaluating progress and changing approaches when moving forward.

Supporting Documents:

e Annual Operating Plan

Motion:
BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Annual Operating Plan for 2021-2022 be approved as presented.
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https://docs.google.com/document/d/10u4LBJWUuHj4ESAXI_Y0yI9Vtc2MBkqE_GIUOjhn5bE/edit?usp=sharing

